
Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 1 

Borough of Franklin Lakes 
Bergen County, New Jersey 

Planning Board Minutes 
April 20, 2016 

Regular Meeting 
 

Meeting Called to Order at 7:30PM 
 
Open Public Meetings Statement: Read into the record by Acting 
Chairman Lauber 
 
Salutation to the Flag 
 
Preamble: Read into the record by Acting Chairman Lauber 
 
Roll Call: Mayor Bivona, Councilman Kahwaty, Messrs. Gostkowski, Lauber, 
Pullaro, Chairwoman Vierheilig (absent), Messrs. Lazerowitz (absent), Linz, 
Sheppard (absent), Ms. Mucci (absent), Mr. Ochs  
 
Fire Safety Announcement: Read into the record by Acting Chairman 
Lauber 
 
Also in Attendance: Mark Madaio Esq., Board Attorney; Ms. Eileen Boland, 
Boswell Engineering/Board Engineer; Ms. Maria Berardi, Planning Board 
Clerk; JoAnn Carroll, Recording Secretary 
 
Board Discussion: None 
 
 
Approval of Minutes: Councilman Kahwaty, Mayor Bivona 
February 17, 2016 
March 2, 2106 
All in Favor 
 
Please Note: the minutes of April 6, 2016 have been tabled to the next meeting. 
 
Oral Communications: None 
 
 
Schloesser/Mansmann, Major Subdivision, Conceptual Review held on November 18, 
2015, 233 & 237 Woodside Avenue, Block 2703,Lots 3, 3.01 and New Proposed Lot: 
Completeness Determination and Public Hearing 
 
Motion to open the public hearing: Pullaro, Linz 
Ayes: Mayor Bivona, Councilman Kahwaty, Gostkowski, Lauber, Pullaro, Linz, Ochs 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 2 

Bruce Whitaker, Esq., McDonnell & Whitaker, LLC, applicant’s attorney: stated the 
application before the Board was for a major subdivision; 16 years ago the applicant 
appeared before the Board; at that time the applicant’s son requested and was granted a 
two lot subdivision; the son built his home next to his parents; at this time, the applicant’s 
daughter wants the ability to construct a home in the same neighborhood by the extension 
of the roadway; asking for 3 lots in this area; application is being made by the parents and 
son as the owners and the daughter as the applicant; area requirements are met; when the 
previous subdivision was granted, it was permitted to be on a roadway less than what was 
required by the Borough; at that time it was determined that there was adequate access for 
emergency vehicles; none of these circumstances have changed over the years; input was 
received during the conceptual review in November, 2015; fire safety and drainage 
considerations discussed; modifications have been made to the plans; there are a series of 
variances that are being requested; bulk variances for the parent’s house; they will have an 
inadequate front yard setback; the lots will not be fronting on a Borough roadway; the 
current driveway that exists that is non-conforming will be eliminated; overall, the 
application itself is one that can be granted because no circumstances have changed as to 
the ingress and egress; submit respectively to have one additional lot that will not 
overburden the roadway that exists; there are a series of conditions that were raised under 
the Boswell report; they will be addressed this evening; no well easement has been done at 
this time; there will be a well easement to continue to use the well to service lot 3.02; the 
other issues raised in the Boswell report will be addressed by Mr. Robert Weissman; 
seeking a three lot subdivision with variances; when the subdivision application was 
granted in 2000, there was a provision that the applicant would appear again before the 
Board for any additional lots for the resolution to be modified; the applicant is seeking 
relief for a modification to the roadway being an official Borough road. 
 
Mr. Robert Weissman, applicant’s engineer: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; qualified as an 
expert in the field of engineering; is familiar with the property; reviewed the existing 
conditions of the property; 233 Woodside Avenue is accessed off of Woodside Terrace; an 
existing gravel roadway provides access to the lots; original homestead lot exists; home 
was constructed ten years ago with a barn, carport, stone and paving gravel; there is a 
turnaround area where the garage and barn are located; some wetlands to the east; 
everything proposed is outside the buffer of the wetlands area; will provide a Letter of 
Interpretation (LOI); all lots are serviced by the well; the proposal is to extend the gravel 
roadway to a conforming cul-de-sac in the southerly area of the existing lot to access a new 
proposed dwelling to be constructed; proposal has all conforming lot areas; the proposal is 
to keep the road as a gravel road;  16 ft. in width; emergency vehicles will be able to access 
the homes; well and septic to be provided; ground is good sand and gravel; no problem for 
a septic and drainage system; one bulk variance requested is for the front yard setback 
form the elder home off of the right of way; setback is at the closest location of the building 
to the right of way; there was mention during the Conceptual Review regarding keeping the 
trees trimmed for emergency vehicle access; a stipulation will be set forth in the proposal 
to this regard; the gravel road and trees have been pretty well maintained; driveway that 
now exists is non-conforming and will be eliminated; if the Board were to grant approval, 
soil logs and test holes would be provided before construction; an Environmental Impact 
Statement (EIS) was not required for the last application and is not required for the current 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 3 

application either; there is a buffer off of the wetlands and an LOI will be provided; 
drainage discussed; analysis done. 
 
Exhibit A1: major subdivision plat 
Exhibit A2: drainage improvement plan prepared by Mr. Weissman 
Exhibit B1: Boswell report 
 
Mr. Weissman (continued): Exhibit A2 distributed to the Board; it depicts the drainage 
for the roadway; there are some hard surfaces and structures to be removed due to the 
installation of the gravel; shown is the proposed conceptual drainage which will intercept 
the water coming down the roadway where it starts to bend towards the cul-de-sac; inlets 
along the side of the roadway are proposed; areas shown which can receive water by 
swales; a swale that was installed by Mr. Schloesser shown; it was installed in the area to 
the north of Lot 2.02; neighbor has been getting water during heavy storms; recommended 
the installation of a swale that would direct the water to the wetlands area; applicant 
elected to do this to be proactive; the swale was not installed that long ago; have not had a 
heavy storm since it was installed to test how it will work; believes it will work fine; the 
roadway that is 16 ft. wide comes off of Woodside and goes up to the brother’s and parent’s 
houses; proposing to extend to the cul-de-sac; the road currently exists; there would be no 
change that would have an adverse affect on water conditions  for what exists there now; 
on the basis of what is being proposed, the overall drainage pattern will remain the same; 
the flow is to the northeasterly direction across the property; ditch installed at the 
northerly most portion of the neighboring lot; proposing installation of inlets at the bend of 
the road to intercept water that comes down the gravel road; in his professional opinion, 
the drainage conditions will be improved; the construction of the roadway and the cul-de-
sac will have no impact on the drainage pattern; it will be an improvement; other than the 
roadway construction, no other improvements are being proposed; if approved, a soil 
movement permit would have to be attained and a NJDEP approval received; on site cut fill; 
no off site materials to be taken from site; there will be the removal of some trees that 
would need a permit; in his opinion, the roadway was approved 16 years ago and there has 
been no impact in regards to emergency vehicles accessing the site; improvement of what 
was approved 16 years ago. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: asked if the drainage that is in the roadway itself is completely 
contained in the roadway. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated yes; what is proposed is to provide swales on the perimeter and 
inlets that will directly go to the storage system; not proposing any curbing; the gravel road 
has percolating ability. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: stated a swale by lot 2.03 was mentioned; asked if that water is 
being taken down to the swamp area. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated yes; there is an interceptor ditch before the water reaches the 
neighbor’s property. 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 4 

Mayor Bivona: stated he did not know the basis of the resolution from the application 16 
years prior; asked for information regarding Woodside Terrace Road. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it is a private right of way. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated there are three family members at this property now; this must be 
looked at that this property is part of the Borough community; this is an unimproved non-
Borough road; it will become part of the Borough’s responsibility to care for the road in the 
future. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it would be best for Mr.Schloesser to speak regarding the road and 
its upkeep. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated he is asking about legality; if three unrelated parties lived at the site 
and there is a road condition, asked who will take care of the road; concerned about traffic, 
etc. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the maintenance and road repair has been taken care of by the 
property owners; an easement agreement can be formalized that will run with the land. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked why the road could not be improved and then it would be a legal 
confirming roadway so no future problems that have been discussed could arise; asked if 
that was an option; seems to be creating a mini-neighborhood. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the resolution from 2000 stated the Board reserved the right to 
require it but not necessarily state it had to be improved; 16 years ago the Board’s concern 
was about a multiple subdivision which cannot occur because of the wetlands; the 
easement area that runs from Woodside Avenue is not something that the Schloessers own; 
they cannot deed it to the Borough; the Schloesser’s own the 16 ft. to the south. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked if the right of way easement is among the property owners; 
confirmed it is not a paper street; it is a private right of way. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated that was correct; the Schloesser’s cannot give it to the Borough or 
widen it on their own. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked for clarification; on the land the road is shown as having a width of 10 
ft. 
Mr. Weissman: stated the road is 16 ft. all the way through. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: stated if the application was approved, would the plans be updated to the 
correct measurements. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the plans would be corrected and updated. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if a cross-section of the road was provided. 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 5 

 
Mr. Weissman: stated one would be submitted. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if the driveway for the house on Lot 3.02 will go to gravel or will it go to 
the cul-de-sac. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the driveway will come out to the cul-de-sac and the driveway in the 
front of the house will be removed; referred to the plan for his explanation; explained the 
set back lines shown in front of the house. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: asked if the existing concrete driveway would be removed. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated no, it will just go farther up. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked where the two story frame house driveway went to. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated it is on the right hand side of the house if you look at the house from 
Woodside Terrace; it will remain. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked where the garbage was collected and where the mail was delivered. 
 
Mr. Paul Schloesser, applicant: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; stated the garbage is picked up 
between the houses and the mail is delivered on Woodside Avenue. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if paving 600 ft. of road is worth it for the amount of houses on the site. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: stated there is a conflict on the ownership for the first 100 ft. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated he is suggesting that in 16 years the Borough will have to maintain 
this road; not questioning 16 years ago, but 16 years from now. 
 
Mr. Linz: stated he is not comfortable with the turn radius for a fire truck; believes it needs 
to be increased. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated he agreed and it will be shown on the amended plans. 
 
Mr. Madaio: asked what type of recorded instrument would be needed to address the 
Mayor’s concerns. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated there is an easement agreement with the property owners; they 
maintain their areas and all the other improvements; it would be recorded in the deed 
against all the other subject property owners. 
 
Mr. Linz: asked if a homeowner’s association could be formed for the maintenance of the 
road; the trees need to be trimmed for a fire truck to access the property. 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 6 

Mr. Whitaker: stated the answer is yes; a homeowner’s association can be created and it 
can run with the land. 
 
Mr. Madaio: stated it would not just be in recording the deed; a homeowner’s association 
would also be created and also by-laws. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the homeowner’s association would also be attached to the deed. 
 
Mr. Madaio: asked what portion of the road would be maintained. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated 16 ft. from Woodside down and then to where it widens to the cul-
de-sac. 
 
Mr. Madaio: asked if Mr. Whitaker meant the 16 ft. width. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated yes; the drainage system, the cul-de-sac and the road all become the 
responsibility of the homeowner’s association. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked if it could be paved. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it couldn’t at this time; they would have a wider area at the cul-de-
sac. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked why the applicant would not make the improvement to the road all 
the way to Woodside when they have the ability to. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated there are more maintenance concerns with a paved road than with a 
gravel road; more surface run-off, etc. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated with any road you have to create drainage. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the road has been maintained well; the gravel also gives it a rural 
feel. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it is a rural lane that has functioned properly for many years. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if the easement itself permitted intensification. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it was silent to it. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if a discussion had taken place with the neighbor who is burdened by the 
easement. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated they have been noticed but no discussion had taken place. 
 
Mr. Madaio: had a question regarding the notice and the relief being sought. 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 7 

 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the notice covers all waivers and variances requested; in addition, if 
an applicant is seeking relief on a lot that already exists, you would appear before the 
Board of Adjustment; if a subdivision, you can seek approval from the Planning Board. 
 
Mr. Ochs: stated if a homeowner’s association is created, where is the fairness to the owner 
of lot 2.02; they are not benefitting from the end result of the cul-de-sac. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the neighbors have functioned well for many years; the water used 
for the Schloesser family comes from a well located on someone else’s property; no formal 
easement in place. 
 
Ms. Boland: asked for support calculations for the drainage. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated they will be provided. 
 
Ms. Boland: spoke regarding the shifting of the roadway by the existing home and with the 
shift it could be conforming; asked for the reason for the roadway as it currently exists. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated, if the home were every demolished it would have to be conforming 
at that location; the homeowner wants to keep the existing trees. 
 
Mr. Schloesser: understood he was still under oath; stated his parents have lived at the 
property since the 1950s; they currently live there; there have been no problems with the 
maintenance of the roadway or with the ingress, egress of the property; the well is in the 
right of way; the electric for the well is supplied by the little house; everyone works 
together; there have been no problems with emergency vehicles entering the area; doesn’t 
want to take down the hedges which are currently at the site;  stated the trees that need to 
be trimmed are not owned by him; would agree to a homeowner’s association if the Board 
approved the application. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: asked how lot 2.02 would be affected. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated an easement agreement would have to be done; would be included in 
the homeowner’s association. 
 
Mr. Linz: stated at the last meeting a 2 ft. apron on either side of the gravel road was 
discussed; asked if the road would be 16 ft. with the aprons on either side or would the 16 
ft. include the aprons. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the aprons are included in the 16 ft. width. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked how the trees would be trimmed if they did not belong to the applicant. 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 8 

Mr. Whitaker: restated, easements provide when you are the dominant to a serving estate 
you have the right to maintain a proper ingress and egress; neighbors would be notified of 
what needed to be done. 
 
Meeting opened to the public at this time. 
 
Mr. Tom DiVincent, 205 Woodside Avenue: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; gave statements 
and asked questions of the applicant; stated he has a lot of flooding and mud on his 
property which comes from the applicant’s property; spoke regarding a restrictive 
covenant which was mentioned at the last meeting; stated he has met with a builder who 
was interested in the applicant’s property. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: objected; there is no builder affiliated with this application; no marketing of 
the property; has already stated there would be no additional subdivisions permitted; any 
new homes built would have to be conforming with respect to bulk requirements; if 
another home were to be built on the property, an application would be made to the 
Borough and drainage would have to be reviewed and approved by the Borough Engineer. 
 
Mr. DiVincent: continued to discuss the water issue on his property. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated they will work with the Borough Engineer to come up with a 
solution; will take the water and direct it towards the wetlands. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if a longitudinal pipe or inlets were installed along the northern side of 
the right of way in front of the little house, would that help the situation. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated absolutely; the drainage can be extended; inlets could be placed on 
the north side of the roadway before the driveway of 2.02; will pick up most of the water; 
should resolve most if not all of the situation with the neighbor. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked what property the drainage easement is on. 
 
Mr. Weissman stated it is located in the right of way. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked Mr. DiVincent to show the direction of the water coming onto his 
property. 
 
Mr. DiVincent: stated it comes on an angle onto his property; there is an existing fence 
with stone; the fence has water stains on it; showed location of fence on plans. 
 
Exhibit TD1-TD9: consists of 9 pictures of Mr. DiVincent’s property taken by Mr. Tom 
DiVincent in the fall of 2015; Mr. DiVincent has stipulated to the fact the pictures 
have not been modified in anyway 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 9 

Exhibit TD-10: video taken by Mr. DiVincent on his phone of his backsteps during a 
storm; video had been previously electronically transmitted to the Borough 
Engineer. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if the proposed pipe would stop the water before it got to Lot 2.02. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated yes; it will direct it down to the easement and to the wetlands. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if the drainage would stay the same if the Board denied the application. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated yes. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked about Lots 2.03 and 2.02. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated these lots have a bigger problem; they have a small concrete 
channel that goes alongside the house; it is starting to erode; this situation would be helped 
by the proposal. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: stated a drawing of what is being proposed would have to be 
submitted and approved by the Board’s Engineer. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: agreed. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if the runoff from 2.02 would still be affected even if the application were 
approved. 
 
Mr. DiVincent: stated the existing swale is just a flattened section; a lot of water still enters 
his property. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked the elevation of Mr. DiVincent’s property. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated it is about 3-4 ft. below grade; stated the site meeting was two-
phased; pick up the water from the proposed roadway system; the amount of water that 
will continue on 2.02 would be intercepted by the ditch; the water on the driveway of 2.02 
is minimal. 
 
Mr. Jack Hartgers, 239 Woodside Avenue: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; stated most of the 
easement is located on his property; pine trees have to be trimmed on his property; he has 
said no to trimming them back in the past; they give privacy; there is an old spring on the 
property above him that occasionally, during heavy rain, brings water across the front of 
his property. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated at the same time the drainage design is created, there can be a site 
meeting for Mr. Linz to show what needs to be done with the trees. 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 10 

Ms. Ellen Forlenza, 510 Timberline Drive: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; neighbors will 
applicant at their back fences; she has a long narrow property; asked questions regarding 
the turn around and how the land would be supported; asked for assurance that what is 
being cleared would not be stockpiled up against the fence that is by her property. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the walls to support the land are far removed from the property 
line; no impact on Ms. Forlenza’s property; there would be a plot plan for the lot. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated it would be stipulated that all items would be removed from the site 
during construction and would not be put by the fence. 
 
Mr. Rick Capozzi, 193 Woodside Avenue: sworn in by Mr. Madaio; believes there will be 
more development on the site; has a drainage issue; water comes up to his house; has 
water issues during major storms; asked about any recourse he would have with flooding 
problems on his property. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated, per the Residential Site Improvement Standards (RSIS); there will 
be a reduction of runoff on the site after development; the gravel roadway has a good 
amount of percolation; introducing a detention system in a localized area to reduce the 
amount of run off from improvements. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated there would be no recourse with the Borough because they are not 
Borough owned roads. 
 
Public portion of the meeting closed at this time. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated the extension of the roadway into the cul-de-sac would improve the 
current conditions; the RSIS requires a reduction in run-off; drainage will comply with the 
RSIS. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated he would like the opportunity to submit a drainage plan for Boswell 
to review and also schedule a meeting with his client and neighbor as it pertains to tree 
trimming along Woodside Terrace; would like Boswell to review the drainage plans, 
comment, and appear before the Board again; will also prepare a homeowner’s association 
outline for the Board to review. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated he would like to see noted the maintenance of the roadway and the 
drainage system in particular. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if the homeowner’s association documentation could be a condition of 
approval. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the Board Attorney can review it. 
 
Mr. Madaio: stated a new notice will have to be prepared if the application includes Lot 
2.02. 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 11 

Mr. Whitaker: stated it will not include Lot 2.02. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: read aloud from the approved minutes from the Board’s meeting of November 
18, 2015; “Mr. Weissman: stated tar is not a bad idea; would have to bring in a lot of stone 
every couple of years to maintain the gravel”; asked if Mr. Weissman was backing off from 
this statement. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated, considering the fact that it has been stone and there have not been 
any issues, the road should be kept as is; tar usually is to keep the dust down; doesn’t do 
much to stabilize the road. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: asked if a debate was needed regarding the improvement of the road. 
 
Mr. Madaio: asked if improvement of the road were possible. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated he had already asked this question directly. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated they can improve the road on 16 ft. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked if the applicant had the ability to improve the road from Woodside to 
the cul-de-sac. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated, from an engineering standpoint, improving it would basically be 
paving it or tarring it; it does have a run off factor; drainage. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated, legally, there is nothing in the easement that prohibits it from being 
done; 16 ft. wide; it begins to affect the neighbors in regards to drainage; it would be 
prohibitive from a cost factor for all three homes for the construction of one lot. 
 
Mayor Bivona: asked if it could be done. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated yes, but if the Board stated that the road needed to be paved, then it 
wouldn’t be worth the time and expense for Mr. Weissman to continue with his drainage 
calculations. 
 
Mr. Weissman: stated there is no drainage until you get around the bend; water comes 
from the high point of the applicant’s (Mr. Paul Schloesser) driveway and drains towards 
Woodside Avenue; no place to connect to drainage; doesn’t want to run drainage onto 
roadway; would create a problem; keeping as gravel to percolate into the ground and 
function properly; that is his recommendation. 
 
Ms. Boland: asked if the drainage could be made to work with trench drains and seepage 
pits under the roadway. 
 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 12 

Mr. Weissman: stated yes it could be done; concentrating the drainage and taking water 
that goes into the roadway would transfer a lot of water across the property directly onto 
the neighbor’s to the north; not much room to work with. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: asked for a sense from the Board; the homeowner’s association will outline 
what would be acceptable; restrictive covenant, no further development; have an 
acceptable drainage plan that would meet Boswell’s requirements and that would alleviate 
the current problem that is there; would like to poll the Board regarding the paving of the 
roadway; if the Board is prone to staying with the improvements, then there’s no sense 
spending additional time with Mr. Weissman. 
 
Mr. Madaio: stated the Board expects the applicant to “put their best foot forward”; unless 
the Board wants to provide direction. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the family does have a budget in regards to the development of the 
land; would prefer to know now if the Board requires the roadway to be paved. 
 
Mr. Pullaro: stated he understands what the Mayor is saying; some day the Borough will 
have to maintain this road; there are a lot of drainage problems; torn between two issues; 
like to have the road paved, but doesn’t think you can pave it; doesn’t want to exacerbate 
the water situation; not sure if a fund could be put in place for the maintenance of the road 
by the Borough for the future. 
 
Mr. Madaio: stated he didn’t believe the Board wanted the expectation that someday the 
Borough will maintain the road. 
 
Mr. Ochs: asked if there could be a mechanism in place in the homeowner’s association 
documentation that would insulate the Borough from any future obligation. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated there is a chance to deal with this issue now in an affirmative way so 
there is no issue down the road; feels this has to be addressed now; also issue of who will 
trim the trees; these are issues that have to be dealt with; better to deal with them now 
than 10 years down the road. 
 
Acting Chairman Lauber: stated after 16 years the road is still good. 
 
Mayor Bivona: stated we are deliberating an answer before we have seen anything. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated he is working on the assumption that all other items will be to the 
Board’s satisfaction; trying to alleviate an expense to his clients in accomplishing all those 
things then the pavement issue arises; if they can’t do the pavement, then the application 
will be withdrawn. 
 
Mr. Ochs: stated reviewing the homeowner’s association documents will have a clearer 
impact; what the application is willing to do vs. what we want them to do are two different 



Planning Board Minutes, April 20, 2016 13 

things; hoping to see contained in the homeowner’s association outline the issues of 
maintenance, drainage, possibly insurance; should be a formalized association. 
 
Mr. Whitaker: stated the outline will state there is no Borough responsibility; asked if the 
application could be carried to June 15, 2016; no additional notice required. 
 
Motion to place the Schloeser/Mansmann, major subdivision application on the June 
15, 2016 agenda:  Councilman Kahwaty, Pullaro 
Ayes: Mayor Bivona, Councilman Kahwaty, Gostkowski, Lauber, Pullaro, Linz, Ochs 
 
Mr. Madaio: spoke directly to the public; no further notice would be given; the next 
hearing date for this application is June 15, 2016. 
 
 
Voucher: Councilman Kahwaty, Ochs 
 
Mark Madaio, Planning Board Attorney 
 Meeting Attendance, April 6, 2016 $300 
 
Ayes: Mayor Bivona, Councilman Kahwaty, Gostkowski, Lauber, Pullaro, Linz, Ochs 
 
  
Motion to adjourn: Councilman Kahwaty, Mayor Bivona 
All in Favor 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:40PM 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
JoAnn Carroll 
Recording Secretary 
April 24, 2016 
 


